MINUTES OF OCTOBER, 1920. REGULAR MEETING.

Be it remembered that on this the 5th day of October, A. D. 1920, there was begun and holden a regular meeting of the city Commission of the City of Lufkin, Texas, at the Municipal Office thereof; present and presiding the Hon. G. A. Kelley, Mayor, E. E. Woods, Commissioner of Ward No. 2 and W. B. Treadwell, Commissioner of Ward No. 4, and T. L. Dunn, City Manager and City Secretary. Commissioners S. R. Parker of Ward No. 1 and B. L. Zeagler of Ward No. 3 being absent. The following proceedings were had, to-wit:-

Minutes of former meetings read, and upon move and second duly made and carried, were adopted and approved.

All accounts and bills due by the city to various parties, firms and corporations were presented for apyment, and it appearing that all of same had been duly audited by the city Manager and approved by him, by move and second duly made and carried, same were allowed, and the city Secretary instructed to issue warrants in payment of same.

Other matters pertaining to the City and especially things in connection with the present paving program were discussed at length by the City Commission, but nothing of record being done, except it was the unanimous decision of the Commission that steps be taken immediately to go into the work of paving in a legal matter, and the City Attorney was instructed to draft such ordinance or ordinances as required by law in connection with paving in frontof property of property owners of the City.

The Lufkin Foundry & Machine Company, represented by Mr. W. C. Trout, appeared before the City Commission with a proposition to exchange a part of Lot No. 3 in Block No. 87 of the town of Lufkin, for a portion of Noble Avenue and Douglas Street, such action being and recorded in the following resolution.
